



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

October 25, 1993

Mr Richard Allred
Phillips Pet Co
5525 Hwy 64 NBU 3004
Farmington NM 87401

RE: San Juan 29-6 Unit #40, H-23-29N-06W
San Juan 29-6 Unit #55, K-18-29N-06W
San Juan 29-6 Unit #91, H-21-29N-06W
San Juan 29-6 Unit #42, G-25-29N-06W

Dear Richard:

Enclosed copies of the 1993 Bradenhead tests on the referenced wells show probable casing leaks or are incomplete. Please reschedule and retest the wells as soon as possible. Notify this office at least 24 hours prior to tests so we may provide a witness.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

CG/sh

xc: Well Files